

John Kennedy

From: Hibbeler, Rich [rhibbele@comsearch.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 12:10 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC Application 0262-EX-ST-2007

That's correct on the ERP, is that a problem? I will have the contour over to you shortly –

Rich

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 11:39 AM
To: Hibbeler, Rich
Subject: RE: FCC Application 0262-EX-ST-2007

If the EIRP is 240 watts, then are you requesting 146.34 watts ERP? Also, please attach the Channel 36 contour plot in your response to this e-mail.

From: Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhibbele@comsearch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 4:54 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Fontaine, Laura; Polisky, Les
Subject: FCC Application 0262-EX-ST-2007

John, thanks for your call this afternoon with respect to FCC file number 0262-EX-ST-2007. Per your request, below is the information you wanted me to clarify.

- 1). The mutually agreed upon EIRP with the Hospitals and the Radio Astronomy is 240 watts. The earlier email was incorrect, in that it did not reference the total EIRP, only the radio output.
- 2). Please change the emission to NON.
- 3). Comsearch in partnership with ASHE is the certified frequency coordinator for the WMTS channel 37.
- 4). Comsearch certifies that no interference will occur with channels 36 and 38. Channel 38 was non-existent. Channel 36 is a small station serving a small area and was over 80km away. I can provide you with a contour plot if you wish.

Thanks for your assistance in processing this request, as you may know we are on a very tight time frame to be able to conduct this experiment.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Rich Hibbeler
 Manager, FCC Licensing Group
 COMSEARCH
 (703) 726-5671

5/18/2007